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Thursday 20

th
 June 2013 

Dear Will, 
 
Re: OFGEM Consultation-ECO Scores 
 
 
npower have considered the information provided in the Ofgem Consultation on Energy Company Obligation 
(ECO) Scores regarding the removal of the P-Value calculation method when calculating ECO Scores for 
measures which are partially installed to the walls of a premise.  
 
npower recognise that Ofgem have identified an important issue and we agree that being as accurate as 
possible is an important part of the ECO. 
 
npower’s preferred approach to calculating ECO Scores for measures which are partially installed to the walls 
of a premise is to use the alternative wall and extension methodology for these circumstances, rather than the 
area weighted U-value methodology. 
 
 
We hope this information will form part of the decision making process in the future. 
 
. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
Bob Jackson 
Head of Obligations 


